AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Staff

SUBJECT:  Emergency Procurement for Marina Floating Docks D, E and F Repairs

DATE: July 25, 2023

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

The City of Pahokee is in need of an emergency procurement to meet the date certain
of January 31, 2024 to perform repairs to Docks D, E and F of the consent order
entered into with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. The city will
be using the funds that have been set aside from the ARPA funding. After vetting out
the two quoting venders staff recommends Tom Krips Construction Inc as the best
suitable vendor capable of performing the repairs. The City Manager would like to
request authorization to move forward with the above-mentioned vendor.

BUDGET IMPACT: Yes

LEGAL NOTE: We yield to Legal

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that we move forward on entering into contract with the above-
mentioned vender.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2023 — 45
Exhibit “A”




